



**Nebraska**

**Architects, Engineers**

Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects  
215 Centennial Mall South, Suite 400  
Post Office Box 95165  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5165  
(402) 471-2021; Fax (402) 471-0787

**Board of Engineers and Architects**

[www.ea.state.ne.us](http://www.ea.state.ne.us)

**Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services  
Regulation and Licensure  
Asbestos Control/Lead-Based Paint Program  
301 Centennial Mall South  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68508  
Post Office Box 95026  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5026  
(402) 471-0386; Fax: (402) 471-8833

**Health and Human Services System, Environmental Health Programs**

[www.hhs.state.ne.us/enh/enhindex.htm](http://www.hhs.state.ne.us/enh/enhindex.htm)

**Contractors**

Nebraska Department of Revenue  
301 Centennial Mall South, 2nd Floor  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509  
Post Office Box 94818  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509  
(800) 742-7474; Fax (402) 471-5990

**Department of Revenue**

[www.revenue.ne.gov/index.html](http://www.revenue.ne.gov/index.html)

**Nebraska Department of Labor**



Workforce Development  
5404 Cedar Street  
Omaha, Nebraska 68106-2365  
(402) 595-3189; Fax (402) 595-3999  
[www.dol.nebraska.gov/](http://www.dol.nebraska.gov/)

### **Electricians**

State of Nebraska  
State Electrical Board  
800 South 13th Street, Suite 109  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509  
Post Office Box 95066  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5066  
(402) 471-3550; Fax (402) 471-4297

### **State Electrical Board**

[www.electrical.state.ne.us](http://www.electrical.state.ne.us)

### **Landscape Architects**

State of Nebraska  
Board of Landscape Architects  
301 Centennial Mall South, 6th Floor  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68508  
Post Office Box 95165  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509  
(402) 471-2407; Fax (402) 471-0787

### **State Board of Landscape Architects**

[www.landarch.state.ne.us](http://www.landarch.state.ne.us)

### **Land Surveyors**

Nebraska Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors  
555 North Cotner Boulevard, Lower Level  
Lincoln, Nebraska 68505  
(402) 471-2566; Fax (402) 471-3057

### **Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors**



[www.sso.state.ne.us/bels](http://www.sso.state.ne.us/bels)

## Nevada

### Architects

State of Nevada

State Board of Architecture, Interior Design and Residential Design

2080 East Flamingo Road, Suite 120

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

(702) 486-7300; Fax (702) 486-7304

### State Board of Architecture, Interior Design and Residential Design

[www.nsbaidrd.state.nv.us](http://www.nsbaidrd.state.nv.us)

### Asbestos Abatement

Nevada Department of Business and Industry

Division of Industrial Relations

Asbestos Abatement Program

Northern Nevada:

4600 Kietzke Avenue, Suite F-153

Reno, Nevada 89502

(775) 824-4605; Fax: (775) 688-1378

Southern Nevada:

1301 North Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200

Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 486-9020; Fax: (702) 990-0360

### Nevada State Contractors Board

Northern Nevada:

9670 Gateway Drive, Suite 100

Reno, Nevada 89511

(775) 688-1141; Fax (775) 688-1271

Southern Nevada:

2310 Corporate Circle, Suite 200

Henderson, Nevada 89074

(702) 486-1100; Fax (702) 486-1190



### State Contractors Board

[www.nvcontractorsboard.com/](http://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/)

### Engineers, Land Surveyors

Nevada State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors  
1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 135  
Reno, Nevada 89502  
(775) 688-1231; Fax (775) 688-2991

### State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

[www.boe.state.nv.us](http://www.boe.state.nv.us)

### Landscape Architects

State of Nevada  
Board of Landscape Architects  
Post Office Box 17039  
Reno, Nevada 89511  
(775) 530-4602; Fax (775) 688-1317

### State Board of Landscape Architecture

[www.nsbla.state.nv.us](http://www.nsbla.state.nv.us)

## New Hampshire

### Department of Employment Security

[www.nh.gov/nhes/](http://www.nh.gov/nhes/)

### Architects, Engineers, Land Surveyors

New Hampshire Joint Board of Licensure and Certification  
57 Regional Drive  
Concord, New Hampshire 03301  
(603) 271-2219; Fax (603) 271-6990

### Board of Architects

[www.nh.gov/jtboard/arch.htm](http://www.nh.gov/jtboard/arch.htm)



### **Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers**

[www.nh.gov/jtboard/pe.htm](http://www.nh.gov/jtboard/pe.htm)

### **Board of Land Surveyors**

[www.nh.gov/jtboard/lis.htm](http://www.nh.gov/jtboard/lis.htm)

### **Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

State of New Hampshire  
Department of Environmental Services  
Asbestos Management and Control Program  
29 Hazen Drive  
Concord, New Hampshire 03301  
Post Office Box 95  
Concord, New Hampshire 03302-0095  
603-271-1373; 603-271-1370; Fax (603) 271-1381

### **Department of Environmental Services**

[www.des.state.nh.us/](http://www.des.state.nh.us/)

### **Electricians**

State of New Hampshire  
Bureau of Electrical Safety and Licensing  
Division of Fire Safety  
33 Hazen Drive  
Concord, New Hampshire 03305  
(603) 271-3748

### **Bureau of Electrical Safety and Licensing**

[www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety/building/electrician/](http://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/firesafety/building/electrician/)

### **Plumbers**

State of New Hampshire  
State Board for the Licensing and Regulation of Plumbers  
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 24  
Concord, New Hampshire 03301-2452  
(603) 271-3267; Fax (603) 271-6656



### State Board for the Licensing and Regulation of Plumbers

[www.nh.gov/plumbing/](http://www.nh.gov/plumbing/)

## New Jersey

### Division of Consumer Affairs, Professional Boards and Advisory Committees

[www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/boards.htm](http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/boards.htm)

### Department of Labor and Workforce Development

[lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/wfprep/coei/coei\\_index.html](http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/wfprep/coei/coei_index.html)

### New Jersey Permits, Licenses and Certifications

[www.state.nj.us/nj/employ/permits/](http://www.state.nj.us/nj/employ/permits/)

### Architects, Landscape Architects

State of New Jersey

Department of Law and Public Safety

Division of Consumer Affairs

State Board of Architects

State Landscape Architectural Examination and Evaluation Committee

124 Halsey Street (07101)

Post Office Box 45001

Newark, New Jersey 07101

(973) 504-6385; Fax (973) 504-6458

### State Board of Architects

[www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/architects.htm](http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/architects.htm)

### State Board of Architects, Landscape Architecture Examination and Evaluation Committee

[www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/landarch.htm](http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/landarch.htm)

### Code Officials

New Jersey Department of Community Affairs

Bureau of Code Services, Code Officials Licensing Unit

101 South Broad Street



Post Office Box 816  
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0816  
(609) 984-7834; Fax (609) 984-6696

**Department of Community Affairs Bureau of Code Services, Code Officials  
Licensing Unit**

[www.state.nj.us/dca/codes/licensingunit/index.shtml](http://www.state.nj.us/dca/codes/licensingunit/index.shtml)

**Contractors (Home Improvement)**

State of New Jersey  
Division of Consumer Affairs  
Office of Consumer Protection  
Regulated Business Section  
124 Halsey Street, 7th Floor  
Newark, New Jersey 07102-3017  
Post Office Box 46016  
Newark, New Jersey 07101  
(888) 656-6225; 973-504-6200

**Division of Consumer Affairs, Home Improvement Contracting**

[www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/HIC/](http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/HIC/)

**Contractors (New Home Builders)**

State of New Jersey  
Department of Community Affairs  
Division of Codes and Standards/Builders Registration  
Bureau of Homeowner Protection  
New Home Warranty Program  
101 South Broad Street  
Trenton, New Jersey 08608  
Post Office Box 805  
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0805  
(609) 530-8800; Fax (609) 530-8801

**Department of Community Affairs, Division of Codes and Standards  
/Builders Registration, Bureau of Homeowner Protection, New Home  
Warranty Program**

[www.state.nj.us/dca/codes/](http://www.state.nj.us/dca/codes/)



**Contractors, Subcontractors (Public Works)**

New Jersey Department of Labor  
Division of Wage and Hour Compliance  
Public Contracts Section  
1 John Fitch Plaza, 3rd Floor  
Trenton, New Jersey 08611  
Post Office Box 389  
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0389  
(609) 292-9464; (Fax) (609) 633-8591

**Department of Labor and Workforce Development, Wage and Hour Division,  
Public Works Contractor Registration**

[lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/wagehour/regperm/pw\\_cont\\_reg.html](http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/wagehour/regperm/pw_cont_reg.html)

**Electrical Contractors**

State of New Jersey  
Department of Law and Public Safety  
Division of Consumer Affairs  
Board of Examiners of Electrical Contractors  
124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor  
Newark, New Jersey 07101  
Post Office Box 45006  
Newark, New Jersey 07101  
(973) 504-6410; Fax (973) 648-3355

**Board of Examiners of Electrical Contractors**

[www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/electrical.htm](http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/electrical.htm)

**Engineers, Land Surveyors**

State of New Jersey  
Department of Law and Public Safety  
Division of Consumer Affairs  
State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors  
124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor  
Newark, New Jersey 07102  
Post Office Box 45015  
Newark, New Jersey 07101





(973) 504-6460

### **State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors**

[www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/pels/pelsinfo.htm](http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/pels/pelsinfo.htm)

### **Lead and Asbestos Abatement**

New Jersey Department of Community Affairs  
Lead Hazard Abatement Program  
Asbestos Hazard Abatement Program  
101 South Broad Street  
Trenton, New Jersey 08608  
Post Office Box 816  
Trenton, New Jersey 08625  
(609) 633-6224; Fax (609) 633-1040

### **Department of Community Affairs, Division of Codes and Standards**

[www.state.nj.us/dca/codes/](http://www.state.nj.us/dca/codes/)

### **Planners**

New Jersey State Board of Professional Planners  
124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor  
Post Office Box 45016  
Newark, New Jersey 07101  
(973) 504-6465

### **State Board of Professional Planners**

[www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/planners.htm](http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/planners.htm)

### **Plumbers**

State of New Jersey  
Department of Law and Public Safety  
Division of Consumer Affairs  
State Board of Examiners of Master Plumbers  
124 Halsey Street  
Newark, New Jersey 07101  
Post Office Box 45008  
Newark, New Jersey 07101



(973) 504-6420

**State Board of Examiners of Master Plumbers**

[www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/plumbers.htm](http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/nonmedical/plumbers.htm)

**Underground Storage Tank Contractors**

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection  
UST Contractor Certification Program, Examination and Licensing Unit  
Bureau of Revenue  
Post Office Box 402  
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0402  
(609) 777-1013; (609) 633-1284

**Department of Environmental Protection**

[www.state.nj.us/dep](http://www.state.nj.us/dep)

**New Mexico**

**Architects**

New Mexico Board of Examiners for Architects  
No. 5 Calle Medico, Suite C  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505  
Post Office Box 509  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504  
(505) 982-2869; Fax (505) 982-8953

**Board of Examiners for Architects**

[www.nmbea.org](http://www.nmbea.org)

**Contractors**

State of New Mexico  
Construction Industries Division  
Regulation and Licensing Department  
2550 Cerillos Road  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505  
(505) 476-4700; Fax (505) 476-4685



**Contract Vendor for Licensing**

PSI Exams Online  
3210 East Tropicana  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89121  
(800) 733-9267; Fax (702) 932-2666

**Regulation and Licensing Department, Construction Industries Division**

[www.rld.state.nm.us/CID/index.htm](http://www.rld.state.nm.us/CID/index.htm)

**New York**

**Architects**

New York State Education Department  
Office of the Professions  
Division of Professional Licensing Services  
Architecture Unit  
State Education Building, 2nd Floor  
89 Washington Avenue  
Albany, New York 12234  
Post Office Box 22063  
Albany, New York 12201  
(518) 474-3817, ext.110; Fax (518) 486-2981

**Engineers and Land Surveyors**

New York State Education Department  
Office of the Professions  
Division of Professional Licensing Services  
State Board for Engineering and Land Surveying  
State Education Building, 2nd Floor  
89 Washington Avenue  
Albany, New York 12234  
(518) 474-3817, ext.140; Fax (518) 473-6282

**Landscape Architects**

New York State Education Department



Office of the Professions  
Division of Professional Licensing Services  
Landscape Architecture Unit  
State Education Building, 2nd Floor  
89 Washington Avenue  
Albany, New York 12234  
(518) 474-3817, ext. 110; Fax: (518) 486-2981

**New York State Education Department, Office of the Professions**  
[www.op.nysed.gov/](http://www.op.nysed.gov/)

**Asbestos Handlers, Crane Operators, Blasters, Workplace Safety and Loss Prevention Consultants**

New York State Department of Labor  
Division of Safety and Health  
Licensing and Certification Unit  
W. Averell Harriman State Campus, Building 12, Room 288  
Albany, New York 12240  
(518) 457-2735; Fax (518) 485-8530

**New York Department of Labor**  
[www.labor.state.ny.us](http://www.labor.state.ny.us)

**New York City Tradesmen**  
**New York City Department of Buildings**  
[www.nyc.gov/html/dob/](http://www.nyc.gov/html/dob/)

### North Carolina

**Architects**  
North Carolina Board of Architecture  
127 West Hargett Street, Suite 304  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27601  
(919) 733-9544; Fax (919) 773-1272

**Board of Architecture**  
[www.ncbarch.org](http://www.ncbarch.org)



**Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

Health Hazards Control Unit  
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services  
Division of Public Health  
5505 Six Forks Road  
2nd Floor, Room D-1  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609-3806  
1912 Mail Service Center  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1912  
(919) 707-5950; Fax (919) 870-4808

**Department of Health and Human Services, Epidemiology, Health Hazards Control**

[www.epi.state.nc.us/epi/asbestos/healthaz.html](http://www.epi.state.nc.us/epi/asbestos/healthaz.html)

**Electrical Contractors**

North Carolina State Board of Examiners of Electrical Contractors  
3101 Industrial Drive, Suite 206  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609  
Post Office Box 18727  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619-8727  
(919) 733-9042; Fax (919) 733-6105

**Board of Examiners of Electrical Contractors**

[www.ncbeec.org](http://www.ncbeec.org)

**Engineers, Land Surveyors**

North Carolina Board of Examiners  
for Engineers and Surveyors  
4601 Six Forks Road, Suite 310  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609  
(919) 791-2000; Fax (919) 791-2012

**Board of Examiners for Engineers and Land Surveyors**

[www.ncbels.org](http://www.ncbels.org)

**General Contractors**



State of North Carolina  
Licensing Board for General Contractors  
3739 National Drive, Suite 225  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612  
Post Office Box 17187  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619  
(919) 571-4183; Fax (919) 571-4703

**Licensing Board for General Contractors**  
[www.nclbgc.net](http://www.nclbgc.net)

**Home Inspectors, Building Code Officials**  
North Carolina Department of Insurance  
Office of State Fire Marshal  
322 Chapanoke Road  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603  
1202 Mail Service Center  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1202  
(919) 661-5880; (800) 634-7854; Fax (919) 662-4414

**Office of State Fire Marshal**  
[www.ncdoi.com/OSFM/](http://www.ncdoi.com/OSFM/)

**Landscape Architects**  
North Carolina Board of Landscape Architects  
3733 Benson Drive  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609  
Post Office Box 41225  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27629  
(919) 850-9088; Fax (919) 872-1598

**Board of Landscape Architects**  
[www.ncbola.org](http://www.ncbola.org)

**Landscape Contractors**  
North Carolina Landscape Contractors' Registration Board  
409 Third Avenue



Knightdale, North Carolina 27545-9448  
Post Office Box 1578  
Knightdale, North Carolina 27545-9448  
(919) 266-8070; Fax (919) 266-6050

**Landscape Contractors' Registration Board**

[www.nclcrb.state.nc.us](http://www.nclcrb.state.nc.us)

**Plumbing, Heating and Fire Sprinkler Contractors**

North Carolina Board of Plumbing, Heating and Fire Sprinkler Contractors  
1109 Dresser Court  
Raleigh, North Carolina 27609  
(919) 875-3612; Fax (919) 875-3616

**Board of Examiners of Plumbing, Heating and Fire Sprinkler Contractors**

[www.nclicensing.org](http://www.nclicensing.org)

**Refrigeration Workers**

North Carolina State Board of Refrigeration Examiners  
893 Highway 70 West, Suite 208  
Garner, North Carolina 27529  
(919) 779-4711; Fax (919) 779-4733

**State Board of Refrigeration Examiners**

[www.refrigerationboard.org/wp/](http://www.refrigerationboard.org/wp/)

**North Dakota**

**Office of the Governor, Boards and Commissions Database**

[www.governor.state.nd.us/boards/](http://www.governor.state.nd.us/boards/)

**Architects, Landscape Architects**

North Dakota State Board of Architecture  
419 East Brandon Drive  
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501-0410  
Post Office Box 7370



Bismarck, North Dakota 58507-7370  
(701) 223-3540

### **State Board of Architecture**

[www.ndsba.net](http://www.ndsba.net)

Search licensee by name; renew license online; provides address change, complaint, license certification forms; reciprocity application for landscape architects.

### **Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

North Dakota Department of Health  
Division of Air Quality  
Environmental Health Section  
918 East Divide Avenue  
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501-1947  
(701) 328-5188; Fax (701) 328-5185

### **Department of Health, Environmental Health Section**

[www.health.state.nd.us/ehs/](http://www.health.state.nd.us/ehs/)

### **Contractors**

North Dakota Secretary of State  
Contractor Licensing  
600 East Boulevard Avenue, Department 108  
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0500  
(701) 328-3665; Fax (701) 328-1690

### **Secretary of State, Licensing Division – Contractors**

[www.nd.gov/sos/licensing/](http://www.nd.gov/sos/licensing/)

### **Electricians**

North Dakota State Electrical Board  
1929 North Washington Street, Suite A-1  
Bismarck, North Dakota 58501  
Post Office Box 7335  
Bismarck, North Dakota 58507-7335  
(701) 328-9522; Fax (701) 328-9524

### **State Electrical Board**





[www.ndseb.com](http://www.ndseb.com)

### **Engineers, Land Surveyors**

North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

723 West Memorial Highway

Bismarck, North Dakota 58504

Post Office Box 1357

Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1357

(701) 258-0786; Fax (701) 258-7471

### **State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors**

[www.ndpelsboard.org](http://www.ndpelsboard.org)

### **Home Inspectors**

North Dakota Secretary of State

Licensing Division

600 East Boulevard Avenue, Department 108

Bismarck, North Dakota 58505-0500

(701) 328-2900; Fax (701) 328-1690

### **Secretary of State, Licensing Division - Home Inspectors**

[www.nd.gov/sos/homeinspector/](http://www.nd.gov/sos/homeinspector/)

### **Plumbers**

North Dakota State Board of Plumbing

204 West Thayer Avenue

Bismarck, North Dakota 58501-3772

(701) 328-9979

### **State Board of Plumbing**

[governor.state.nd.us/boards/boards-query.asp?Board\\_id=83](http://governor.state.nd.us/boards/boards-query.asp?Board_id=83)

## Ohio

### **Department of Development**

[www.odod.state.oh.us/](http://www.odod.state.oh.us/)



**Architects**

State of Ohio  
Board of Examiners of Architects  
77 South High Street, 16th Floor  
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108  
(614) 466-2316; Fax (614) 644-9048

**Board of Examiners of Architects**

[www.arc.ohio.gov](http://www.arc.ohio.gov)

**Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

Ohio Department of Health  
Asbestos Program  
246 North High Street  
Columbus, Ohio 43215-2412  
Post Office Box 118  
Columbus, Ohio 43216-0118  
(614) 466-0061; Fax (614) 752-4157  
State of Ohio  
Lead Poisoning Prevention Program  
246 North High Street  
Columbus, Ohio 43215-2412  
Post Office Box 118  
Columbus, Ohio 43216-0118  
(877) 668-5323; (614) 466-1450; Fax (614) 752-4157

**Department of Health, Asbestos Program**

[www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/dspc/asbes1/asbestos1.aspx](http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/dspc/asbes1/asbestos1.aspx)

**Department of Health, Lead Poisoning Prevention Program**

[www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/dspc/lp\\_prev/lp\\_prev1.aspx](http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/dspc/lp_prev/lp_prev1.aspx)

**Contractors**

Ohio Department of Commerce  
Division of Industrial Compliance  
Ohio Construction Industry Licensing Board



6606 Tussing Road  
Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068  
Post Office Box 4009  
Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068-9009  
(614) 644-3493; Fax (614) 728-1200

**Construction Industry Licensing Board**

[www.com.ohio.gov/dico/OCILB.aspx](http://www.com.ohio.gov/dico/OCILB.aspx)

**Department of Commerce, Division of Industrial Compliance**

[www.com.ohio.gov/dico/](http://www.com.ohio.gov/dico/)

**Engineers, Land Surveyors**

State of Ohio  
State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors  
77 South High Street, 16th Floor  
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108  
(614) 466-3650; (614) 728-3059

**Engineers and Surveyors Board**

[www.peps.ohio.gov/](http://www.peps.ohio.gov/)

**Landscape Architects**

State of Ohio  
Board of Landscape Architect Examiners  
77 South High Street, 16th floor  
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108  
(614) 466-2316; Fax (614) 644-9048

**Board of Landscape Architects Examiners**

[arc.ohio.gov/lae/](http://arc.ohio.gov/lae/)

**Oklahoma**

**Architects, Landscape Architects, Interior Designers**

Board of Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers



Landmark Towers  
3555 Northwest 58th Street, Suite 640  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112  
Post Office Box 53430  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73152  
(405) 949-2383; Fax (405) 949-1690

**Board of Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers**

[www.ok.gov/Architects/](http://www.ok.gov/Architects/)

**Asbestos Abatement and Welders**

Oklahoma Department of Labor  
4001 North Lincoln Boulevard  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105  
(405) 528-1500 or (888) 269-5353; Fax (405) 528-5751  
440 South Houston, Suite 300  
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74127  
(918) 581-2400; Fax (918) 581-2431

**Department of Labor**

[www.ok.gov/odol/](http://www.ok.gov/odol/)

**Electricians, Electrical Contractors, Mechanical Journeymen, Mechanical Contractors, Plumbers, Plumbing Contractors, Building Inspectors, Home Inspectors**

Oklahoma Department of Health  
Construction Industries Board  
2401 Northwest 23rd Street, Suite 5  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73107  
(405) 271-5217; (877) 484-4424; Fax (405) 271-5254

**Construction Industries Board**

[www.cib.state.ok.us/](http://www.cib.state.ok.us/)

**Engineers, Land Surveyors**

Oklahoma State Board of Licensure for  
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors  
Oklahoma Engineering Center, Room 120



201 Northeast 27th Street  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105-2788  
(405) 521-2874; Fax (405) 523-2135

**Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors**

[www.ok.gov/pels/](http://www.ok.gov/pels/)

**Lead Abatement**

Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality  
Administrative Services Division  
707 North Robinson Avenue  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102  
Post Office Box 1677  
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73101-1677  
(405) 702-1000; Fax (405) 702-1001

**Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality**

[www.deq.state.ok.us](http://www.deq.state.ok.us)

**Oregon**

**Architects**

Oregon Board of Architect Examiners  
205 Liberty Street Northeast, Suite A  
Salem, Oregon 97301  
(503) 763-0662; Fax (503) 364-0510

**Board of Architect Examiners**

[www.orbae.com/](http://www.orbae.com/)

**Asbestos Abatement**

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality  
Asbestos Program  
1550 Northwest Eastman Parkway, Suite 290  
Gresham, Oregon 97030  
(503) 667-8414; Fax (503) 674-5148



**Department of Environmental Quality**

[www.deq.state.or.us/](http://www.deq.state.or.us/)

**Contractors**

State of Oregon  
Construction Contractors Board  
700 Summer Street Northeast, Suite 300  
Salem, Oregon 97301-1287  
Post Office Box 14140  
Salem, Oregon 97309-5052  
(503) 378-4621; Fax (503) 373-2007

**Construction Contractors Board**

[www.ccb.state.or.us/](http://www.ccb.state.or.us/)

State of Oregon  
Building Codes Division  
1535 Edgewater Street Northwest  
Salem, Oregon 97301-3878  
Post Office Box 14470  
Salem, Oregon 97309-0404  
(503) 378-4133; Fax (503) 378-2322  
749 Riverside Drive, Coquille, Oregon 97423; (541) 396-2148  
700 Southeast Emigrant Avenue, Pendleton, Oregon 97801; (541) 276-7814

**Building Codes Division, Department of Consumer and Business Services**

[www.cbs.state.or.us/external/bcd/](http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/bcd/)

Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services  
Building Codes Division, Electrical Program  
1535 Edgewater Street, NW  
Salem, Oregon 97304  
Post Office Box 14470  
Salem, Oregon 97309-0404  
(503) 373-1268; Fax (503) 378-2322

**Building Codes Division, Electrical Program**

[www.bcd.oregon.gov/programs/electrical.html](http://www.bcd.oregon.gov/programs/electrical.html)



### Engineers, Land Surveyors

Oregon State Board of Examiners for Engineers and Land Surveyors  
670 Hawthorne Avenue Southeast, Suite 220  
Salem, Oregon 97301  
(503) 362-2666; Fax (503) 362-5454

### State Board of Examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying

[www.osbeels.org/](http://www.osbeels.org/)

### Landscape Architects

State of Oregon  
Landscape Architect Board  
1193 Royvonne Avenue, SE, No. 24  
Salem, Oregon 97302  
(503) 589-0093; Fax (503) 485-2947

### Landscape Architect Board

[www.oregon.gov/LANDARCH/index.shtml](http://www.oregon.gov/LANDARCH/index.shtml)

### Landscape Contractors

State of Oregon  
Landscape Contractors Board  
2111 Front Street Northeast, Suite 2-101  
Salem, Oregon 97301  
(503) 378-5909; Fax (503) 378-5950

### Landscape Contractors Board

[www.lcb.state.or.us](http://www.lcb.state.or.us)

### Lead Abatement

Oregon Department of Health Services  
Lead Poisoning Prevention Program  
800 Northeast Oregon Street, Suite 640  
Portland, Oregon 97232  
(971) 673-0440; (877) 290-6767; Fax (971) 673-0457

### Department of Human Services, Lead Poisoning Prevention Program



[oregon.gov/DHS/ph/leadpaint/](http://oregon.gov/DHS/ph/leadpaint/)

### **Plumbers**

Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services  
Building Codes Division, Plumbing Program  
1535 Edgewater Street, NW  
Salem, Oregon 97304  
Post Office Box 14470  
Salem, Oregon 97309-0404  
(503) 373-1268; Fax (503) 378-2322

### **Building Codes Division, Plumbing Program**

[www.bcd.oregon.gov/programs/plumbing.html](http://www.bcd.oregon.gov/programs/plumbing.html)

## Pennsylvania

### **Architects**

Pennsylvania Department of State  
State Architects Licensure Board  
124 Pine Street, First Floor  
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101  
Post Office Box 2649  
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-2649  
(717) 783-3397; Fax (717) 705-5540

### **State Architects Licensure Board**

[www.dos.state.pa.us/bpoa/cwp/view.asp?a=1104&q=432449](http://www.dos.state.pa.us/bpoa/cwp/view.asp?a=1104&q=432449)

### **Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry  
Lead Occupations Accreditation and Certification  
Asbestos and Asbestos Occupations Accreditation and Certification  
Labor and Industry Building  
7th and Forster Streets  
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120  
Post Office Box 60246





Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106-0246  
(717) 772-3396

**Department of Labor and Industry, Occupational Licensing Information**  
[www.dli.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/l\\_i\\_home/5278](http://www.dli.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/l_i_home/5278)

**Engineers, Land Surveyors**

Pennsylvania Department of State  
State Board of Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists  
124 Pine Street, First Floor  
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101  
Post Office Box 2649  
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-2649  
(717) 783-7049; Fax (717) 705-5540

**State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists**  
[www.dos.state.pa.us/bpoa/cwp/view.asp?a=1104&q=432715](http://www.dos.state.pa.us/bpoa/cwp/view.asp?a=1104&q=432715)

**Landscape Architects**

State of Pennsylvania  
Landscape Architect Board  
116 Pine Street  
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101  
Post Office Box 2649  
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17105-2649  
(717) 772-8528; Fax (717) 705-5540

**State Board of Landscape Architects**  
[www.dos.state.pa.us/bpoa/cwp/view.asp?a=1104&q=432771](http://www.dos.state.pa.us/bpoa/cwp/view.asp?a=1104&q=432771)

**Public Works Contractors**

State of Pennsylvania  
Department of General Services  
Bureau of Professional Selections and Administrative Services  
Professional Selections Committee  
Headquarters Building  
18th and Herr Streets, Room 104



Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17125  
(717) 787-4479; Fax (717) 772-3399

**Department of General Services**

[www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=512&objID=1230&mode=2](http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt?open=512&objID=1230&mode=2)

**Rhode Island**

**Division of Professional Regulation**

[www.dlt.ri.gov/profregs/](http://www.dlt.ri.gov/profregs/)

**Rhode Island Licensed Occupations**

[www.dlt.ri.gov/lmi/jobseeker/license.htm](http://www.dlt.ri.gov/lmi/jobseeker/license.htm)

**Architects, Engineers, Landscape Architects, Land Surveyors**

State of Rhode Island

Board for Design Professionals

Board of Examination and Registration of Architects

Board of Examiners of Landscape Architects

State Board of Registration for Land Surveyors

State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers

1511 Pontiac Avenue Building, No. 68-2

Cranston, Rhode Island 02920

(401) 462-9594 (architects); (401) 462-9592 (engineers); (401) 462-9595 (land surveyors, landscape architects); Fax (401) 462-9532

**Board of Examination and Registration of Architects**

[www.bdp.state.ri.us/arch/](http://www.bdp.state.ri.us/arch/)

**Board of Examiners of Landscape Architects**

[www.bdp.state.ri.us/larch/](http://www.bdp.state.ri.us/larch/)

**State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers**

[www.bdp.state.ri.us/peng/](http://www.bdp.state.ri.us/peng/)

**State Board of Registration for Professional Land Surveyors**

[www.bdp.state.ri.us/pls/](http://www.bdp.state.ri.us/pls/)



### Asbestos Abatement

Rhode Island Department of Health  
Asbestos Control Program  
3 Capitol Hill, Room 206  
Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5097  
(401) 222-3601; Fax (401) 222-2456

### Department of Health

[www.health.ri.gov](http://www.health.ri.gov)

### Blasters

Rhode Island State Fire Marshal  
Division of Fire Safety  
118 Parade Street  
Providence, RI 02909  
401/462-4200 (phone)  
401/222-2331 (fax)  
[www.fire-marshal.ri.gov/](http://www.fire-marshal.ri.gov/)

### Contractors

Rhode Island Department of Administration  
Building Code Commission  
Rhode Island Contractors' Registration and Licensing Board  
One Capitol Hill, Second Floor  
Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5859  
(401) 222-1268; Fax (401) 222-1940

### Contractor's Registration and Licensing Board

[www.crb.ri.gov/default.php](http://www.crb.ri.gov/default.php)

### Electricians, Hoisting Engineers, Plumbers, Irrigators, Pipefitters, Steamfitters, Pipelayers, Welders, Refrigeration Mechanics, Heating and Air Conditioning Mechanics, Fire Protection Sprinkler Fitters, Sheet Metal Workers, Telecommunication System Contractors, Technicians and Installers

State of Rhode Island  
Department of Labor and Training  
Professional Regulations Division



Howard Center  
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 70  
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920  
Post Office Box 20247  
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920-0943  
(401) 462-8580; Fax (401) 462-8528

### **Division of Professional Regulation**

[www.dlt.ri.gov/profregs/](http://www.dlt.ri.gov/profregs/)

### **Lead Abatement**

State of Rhode Island  
Department of Environmental Management  
Office of Technical and Customer Assistance  
Exterior Lead Paint Removal Certification Program  
235 Promenade Street  
Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5767  
(401) 222-4700, ext. 4412; Fax (401) 222-3810

### **Department of Environmental Management**

[www.dem.ri.gov](http://www.dem.ri.gov)

## South Carolina

### **Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation, Professional and Occupational Licensing Boards**

[www.llr.state.sc.us/pol.asp](http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol.asp)

### **Architects**

South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation  
Board of Architectural Examiners  
110 Centerview Drive, Suite 201  
Kingstree Building  
Columbia, South Carolina 29210  
Post Office Box 11419  
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1419  
(803) 896-4408; Fax (803) 896-4410



**Board of Architectural Examiners**

[www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Architects/](http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Architects/)

**Asbestos Abatement**

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control  
Bureau of Air Quality, Asbestos Section  
2600 Bull Street  
Columbia, South Carolina 29201  
(803) 898-3432; Fax (803) 898-4117

**Department of Health and Environmental Control**

[www.scdhec.gov/](http://www.scdhec.gov/)

**Contractors**

South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation  
South Carolina Contractors' Licensing Board  
110 Centerview Drive, Suite 201  
Kingstree Building  
Columbia, South Carolina 29210  
Post Office Box 11329  
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1329  
(803) 896-4686; Fax (803) 896-4701

**Contractors' Licensing Board**

[www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Contractors/](http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Contractors/)

**Engineers, Land Surveyors**

South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation  
Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors  
110 Centerview Drive, Suite 201  
Kingstree Building  
Columbia, South Carolina 29210  
Post Office Box 11597  
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1597  
(803) 896-4422; Fax (803) 896-4427



**Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors**

[www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Engineers/](http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Engineers/)

**Landscape Architects**

South Carolina Department of Natural Resources  
Professional Licensing Program, Landscape Architects and Soil Classifiers  
1000 Assembly Street  
Post Office Box 167  
Columbia, South Carolina 29201-0167  
(803) 734-9131; Fax (803) 734-9200

**South Carolina Department of Natural Resources; Land, Water and Conservation Division; Professional Licensing Program**

[www.dnr.state.sc.us/land/LandscArch/LALicense.html](http://www.dnr.state.sc.us/land/LandscArch/LALicense.html)

**Residential Building Contractors**

South Carolina Residential Builders Commission  
110 Centerview Drive, Suite 306  
Kingtree Building  
Columbia, South Carolina 29210  
Post Office Box 11329  
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1329  
(803) 896-4696; Fax (803) 896-4696

**Residential Builders Commission**

[www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/ResidentialBuilders/](http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/ResidentialBuilders/)

**South Dakota**

**Architects, Engineers, Land Surveyors, Landscape Architects**

Department of Commerce and Regulation  
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions  
2040 West Main Street, Suite 304  
Rapid City, South Dakota 57702-2447  
(605) 394-2510; Fax (605) 394-2509

**Board of Technical Professions**



[www.state.sd.us/dol/boards/engineer/](http://www.state.sd.us/dol/boards/engineer/)

### **Asbestos Abatement**

South Dakota Department of Environment and Natural Resources  
Division of Environmental Services  
Asbestos Program  
523 East Capitol Avenue  
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-3181  
(605) 773-3153; Fax (605) 773-6035

### **Department of Environment and Natural Resources**

[www.state.sd.us/denr/denr.html](http://www.state.sd.us/denr/denr.html)

### **Electricians**

South Carolina State Electrical Commission  
308 South Pierre Street  
Pierre, South Dakota 57501  
Mailing Address: 1320 East Sioux Avenue  
Pierre, South Dakota 57501  
(605) 773-3573; (800) 233-7765; Fax (605) 773-6213

### **State Electrical Commission**

[www.state.sd.us/dcr/electrical/](http://www.state.sd.us/dcr/electrical/)

### **Plumbers**

South Dakota State Plumbing Commission  
308 South Pierre Street  
Pierre, South Dakota 57501  
Mailing Address: 1320 East Sioux Avenue  
Pierre, South Dakota 57501  
(605) 773-3429; Fax (605) 773-5405

### **State Plumbing Commission**

[www.state.sd.us/dcr/plumbing/](http://www.state.sd.us/dcr/plumbing/)

Tennessee



**Department of Commerce and Insurance**

[www.state.tn.us/commerce](http://www.state.tn.us/commerce)

**Architects, Engineers, Landscape Architects**

State of Tennessee  
Department of Commerce and Insurance  
State Board of Architectural and Engineering Examiners  
500 James Robertson Parkway  
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1142  
(615) 741-3221; (800) 256-5758; Fax (615) 532-9410

**State Board of Architectural and Engineering Examiners**

[www.state.tn.us/commerce/boards/ae/](http://www.state.tn.us/commerce/boards/ae/)

**Contractors, Home Improvement Contractors, Home Inspectors**

State of Tennessee  
Department of Commerce and Insurance  
Board for Licensing Contractors  
500 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 110  
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1150  
(615) 741-8307; (800) 544-7693; Fax (615) 532-2868

**Board of Licensing Contractors**

[www.state.tn.us/commerce/boards/contractors/](http://www.state.tn.us/commerce/boards/contractors/)

**Land Surveyors**

State of Tennessee  
Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors  
500 James Robertson Parkway  
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0656  
(615) 741-3611; Fax (615) 532-9410

**Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors**

[www.state.tn.us/commerce/boards/surveyors/](http://www.state.tn.us/commerce/boards/surveyors/)

**Lead Abatement**





Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation  
Division of Solid/Hazardous Waste Management  
Lead-Based Paint Program  
401 Church Street  
5th Floor, L&C Tower  
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1535  
(615) 532-0109; Fax (615) 532-0886

**Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation**  
[www.state.tn.us/environment/](http://www.state.tn.us/environment/)

### **State of Tennessee**

Department of Commerce and Insurance  
Board for Licensing Contractors  
Limited Licensed Electricians Division  
500 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 110  
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1150  
(615) 253-4076; (800) 568-0649; (800) 544-7693

**Board of Licensing Contractors**  
[tn.gov/commerce/boards/contractors/index.shtml](http://tn.gov/commerce/boards/contractors/index.shtml)

### **Limited Licensed Electricians**

(Performing electrical work when the total cost is less than \$25,000)  
Tennessee Board of Limited Licensed Electrician (LLE)  
P.O. BOX 6346  
Sevierville, Tennessee 37864  
800-952-0910  
865-429-8167  
[www.contractor-licensing.com/tennessee/limited-electrician-license.html](http://www.contractor-licensing.com/tennessee/limited-electrician-license.html)

## Texas

### **Air Conditioning**

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulations  
Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Contractors Advisory Board



920 Colorado Street  
Austin, Texas 78701  
Post Office Box 12157  
Austin, Texas 78711  
(512) 463-6599; Fax (512) 475-2871

**Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Contractors' Advisory Board**  
[www.license.state.tx.us/acr/acr.htm](http://www.license.state.tx.us/acr/acr.htm)

**Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers**  
Texas Board of Architectural Examiners  
333 Guadalupe, Tower 2, Suite 350  
Austin, Texas 78701-3942  
Post Office Box 12337  
Austin, Texas 78711-2337  
(512) 305-9000; Fax (512) 305-8900

**Board of Architectural Examiners**  
[www.tbae.state.tx.us](http://www.tbae.state.tx.us)

**Asbestos and Lead Abatement; Mold Remediation**  
Texas Department of State Health Services  
Environmental and Sanitation Licensing Group  
8407 Wall Street  
Austin, Texas 78754  
Post Office Box 149347  
MC 2835  
Austin, Texas 78714-9347  
(512) 834-6773, ext. 2454; (800) 572-5548, ext. 2454; Fax (512) 834-6707

**Department of State Health Services, Environmental and Sanitation  
Licensing Group**  
[www.dshs.state.tx.us/license.shtm](http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/license.shtm)

**Electricians**  
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation  
TDLR Electricians Program  
920 Colorado Street



Austin, Texas 78701  
Post Office Box 13489  
Austin, Texas 78711  
(512) 463-6599; Fax (512) 475-8271

**Department of Licensing and Regulation, Electrician Licensing**

[www.license.state.tx.us/electricians/elec.htm](http://www.license.state.tx.us/electricians/elec.htm)

**Engineers**

Texas Board of Professional Engineers  
1917 Interstate Highway 35 South  
Austin, Texas 78741  
(512) 440-7723; Fax (512) 442-1414

**Board of Professional Engineers**

[www.tbpe.state.tx.us](http://www.tbpe.state.tx.us)

**Homebuilders and Residential Remodelers**

Texas Residential Construction Commission  
311 East 14th Street  
Austin, Texas 78711  
Post Office Box 13144  
Austin, Texas 78711  
877-651-8722; Fax (512) 463-9507

**Texas Residential Construction Commission**

[www.trcc.state.tx.us](http://www.trcc.state.tx.us)

**Land Surveyors**

Texas Board of Land Surveying  
12100 Park 35 Circle  
Building A, Suite 156  
Austin, Texas 78753  
(512) 239-5263; Fax (512) 239-5253

**Board of Professional Land Surveying**

[www.txls.state.tx.us](http://www.txls.state.tx.us)



### **Plumbers**

Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners  
929 East 41st Street  
Austin, Texas 78751  
Post Office Box 4200  
Austin, Texas 78765-4200  
(512) 458-2145; Fax (512) 450-0637

### **Board of Plumbing Examiners**

[www.tsbpe.state.tx.us](http://www.tsbpe.state.tx.us)

### **Sewage System Installers**

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality  
On-Site Sewage Facility Program  
12100 Park 35 Circle  
Austin, Texas 78753  
Post Office Box 13087  
Austin, Texas 78711-3087  
(512) 239-0914; Fax (512) 239-6390

### **Commission on Environmental Quality, On-Site Sewage Facility Program**

[www.tceq.state.tx.us/nav/permits/on-site.html](http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/nav/permits/on-site.html)

## Utah

### **Utah Department of Workforce Services**

[jobs.utah.gov/opencms/wi/pubs/licensedoccup](http://jobs.utah.gov/opencms/wi/pubs/licensedoccup)

### **Architects, Contractors, Engineers, Land Surveyors, Landscape Architects**

State of Utah  
Department of Commerce  
Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing  
Heber M. Wells Building  
160 East 300 South, 4th Floor  
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111



Post Office Box 146741  
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-6741  
(801) 530-6628; Fax (801) 530-6511

**Department of Commerce, Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing**

[www.dopl.utah.gov](http://www.dopl.utah.gov)

**Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

Utah Department of Environmental Quality  
Division of Air Quality  
150 North 1950 West  
Salt Lake City, Utah 84116  
(801) 536-4000 Fax (801) 536-4099

**Department of Environmental Quality**

[www.eq.state.ut.us](http://www.eq.state.ut.us)

### Vermont

**Secretary of State, Office of Professional Regulation**

[vtprofessionals.org/](http://vtprofessionals.org/)

**Vermont Department of Economic Development**

[www.thinkvermont.com](http://www.thinkvermont.com)

**Architects, Engineers, Land Surveyors**

State of Vermont  
Office of the Secretary of State  
Office of Professional Regulation  
National Life Building  
1 National Life Drive  
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-3402  
(802) 828-1505; Fax (802) 828-2465  
Architects: (802) 828-2373  
Engineers and Land Surveyors: (802) 828-2191



### **Board of Architects**

[vtprofessionals.org/opr1/architects/](http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/architects/)

### **Board of Professional Engineering**

[vtprofessionals.org/opr1/engineers/](http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/engineers/)

### **Board of Land Surveyors**

[vtprofessionals.org/opr1/surveyors/](http://vtprofessionals.org/opr1/surveyors/)

### **Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

Vermont Department of Health  
Asbestos and Lead Regulatory Program  
108 Cherry Street  
Post Office Box 70  
Burlington, Vermont 05402  
(802) 863-7220; (800) 439-8550 (in state); Fax (802) 863-7483

### **Vermont Department of Health, Asbestos and Lead Regulatory Program**

[healthvermont.gov/](http://healthvermont.gov/)

### **Electrical and Plumbing**

Vermont Department of Public Safety  
Division of Fire Safety  
1311 United States Route 302 – Berlin  
Suite 600  
Barre, Vermont 05641-2351  
(802) 479-7561; (800) 640-2106 (in state); Fax (802) 479-7562

### **Department of Public Safety, Division of Fire Safety**

[www.dps.state.vt.us/fire/index.html](http://www.dps.state.vt.us/fire/index.html)

## Virginia

**Architects; Asbestos Abatement; Contractors; Engineers; Home Inspectors;  
Interior Designers; Landscape Architects; Land Surveyors; Lead Abatement;  
Tradesmen**

Commonwealth of Virginia



Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation  
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 400  
Richmond, Virginia 23233  
(804) 367-8500; Fax (804) 367-2475  
(804) 367-8506 or (804) 367-8512 (architects, engineers, land surveyors, interior designers, landscape architects)  
(804) 367-8511 (contractors, tradesmen)  
(804) 367- 8595 (asbestos, lead)

**Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation**

[www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/dpormainwelcome.cfm](http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/dpormainwelcome.cfm)

**Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects (APELSCIDLA Board)**

[www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/ape\\_main.cfm](http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/ape_main.cfm)

**Board for Asbestos, Lead and Home Inspectors**

[www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/asb\\_main.cfm](http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/asb_main.cfm)

**Board for Contractors**

[www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/con\\_main.cfm](http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/con_main.cfm)

**Board for Contractors Tradesman Licensure**

[www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/tra\\_main.cfm](http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/dporweb/tra_main.cfm)

## Washington

**Department of Licensing**

[www.dol.wa.gov/](http://www.dol.wa.gov/)

**Architects**

Washington Department of Licensing  
Board of Licensing for Architects  
Business and Professions Division  
405 Black Lake Boulevard, Building 2  
Olympia, Washington 98502  
Post Office Box 9045



Olympia, Washington 98507-9045  
(360) 664-1388; Fax (360) 664-1495

**Board of Licensing for Architects**

[www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/](http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/)

**Asbestos Abatement**

Washington Department of Labor and Industries  
WISHA Services Division  
7273 Linderson Way SW  
Tumwater, Washington 98501  
Post Office Box 44600  
Olympia, Washington 98504-4600  
(360) 902-5435

**Department of Labor and Industries, Asbestos**

[www.lni.wa.gov/Safety/CertLice/Asbestos/default.asp](http://www.lni.wa.gov/Safety/CertLice/Asbestos/default.asp)

**Contractors**

Washington Department of Labor and Industries  
Contractor Registration  
7273 Linderson Way, SW  
Tumwater, Washington 98501  
Post Office Box 44450  
Olympia, Washington 98504-4450  
(360) 902-5226 or (800) 647-0982; Fax (360) 902-5528

**Department of Labor and Industries, Contractors**

[www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/Contractors/default.asp](http://www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/Contractors/default.asp)

**Electricians**

Washington Department of Labor and Industries  
Electrical  
7273 Linderson Way SW  
Tumwater, Washington 98501-4460  
Post Office Box 44460  
Olympia, Washington 98504-4460





(360) 902-5269; Fax (360) 902-5296

**Department of Labor and Industries, Electrical**  
[www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/Electrical/default.asp](http://www.lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/Electrical/default.asp)

**Engineers, Land Surveyors**

Department of Licensing  
Washington Board of Licensing for Engineers and Land Surveyors  
405 Black Lake Boulevard, Building 2  
Olympia, Washington 98502  
Post Office Box 9025  
Olympia, Washington 98507-9025  
(360) 664-1575; Fax (360) 664-2551

**Board of Licensing for Engineers and Land Surveyors**  
[www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/](http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/)

**Landscape Architects**

Washington Department of Licensing  
Board of Licensing for Landscape Architects  
Business and Professions Division  
405 Black Lake Boulevard, Building 2  
Olympia, Washington 98502  
Post Office Box 9045  
Olympia, Washington 98507-9045  
(360) 664-1497; Fax (360) 664-1495

**Board of Licensing for Landscape Architects**  
[www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/](http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/)

**Lead Abatement**

Washington Department of Community Trade and Economic Development  
Lead-Based Paint Program  
906 Columbia Street SW  
Post Office Box 42525  
Olympia, Washington 98507-2525  
(360) 586-5323; Fax (360) 586-5880



### Department of Community, Trade and Economic Development

[www.commerce.wa.gov/](http://www.commerce.wa.gov/)

#### Plumbers

Washington Department of Labor and Industries  
Plumber Certification Section  
7273 Linderson Way SW  
Tumwater, Washington 98501  
Post Office Box 44470  
Olympia, Washington 98504  
(360) 902-5207; (360) 902-4666; Fax (360) 902-5812

### Department of Labor and Industries, Plumber Certification Section

[www.lni.wa.gov/scs/plumbing/](http://www.lni.wa.gov/scs/plumbing/)

#### Sprinkler Contractors

Washington State Patrol  
Office of the State Fire Marshal  
General Administration Building  
210 11th Street  
Olympia, Washington 98504  
Post Office Box 42600  
Olympia, Washington 98504-2600  
(360) 753-6540; (360) 753-0400; (360) 753-0398 and (360) 753-0395

### Office of the State Fire Marshal

[www.wsp.wa.gov/fire/firemars.htm](http://www.wsp.wa.gov/fire/firemars.htm)

## West Virginia

### Association of Licensing Boards

[www.wvlicensingboards.com](http://www.wvlicensingboards.com)

#### Architects

West Virginia Board of Architects



2699 Park Avenue, Suite 220  
Huntington, West Virginia 25704  
Post Office Box 9125  
Huntington, West Virginia 25704-0125  
(304) 528-5825; Fax (304) 528-5826

**Board of Architects**

[www.wvbrdarch.org/](http://www.wvbrdarch.org/)

**Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

West Virginia Bureau for Public Health  
Office of Environmental Health Services  
Radiation, Toxics, and Indoor Air Division  
Licensing Program  
Capitol and Washington Streets  
1 Davis Square, Suite 200  
Charleston, West Virginia 25301-1798  
(304) 558-2981; Fax (304) 558-0524

**Bureau for Public Health, Office of Environmental Health Services, Radiation, Toxics, and Indoor Air Division, Licensing Program**

[www.wvdhhr.org/rtia/](http://www.wvdhhr.org/rtia/)

**Contractors**

West Virginia Division of Labor  
Contractor Licensing Board  
Building 6, Capitol Complex, Room B749  
Charleston, West Virginia 25305  
(304) 558-7890; Fax (304) 558-3797  
[www.wvlabor.com/newwebsite/Pages/index.html](http://www.wvlabor.com/newwebsite/Pages/index.html)

**Electricians**

West Virginia Fire Commission  
Office of the State Fire Marshal  
Electrical Licensing  
1207 Quarrier Street, 2nd Floor  
Charleston, West Virginia 25301  
(304) 558-2191, ext. 219; Fax (304) 558-2537



### Office of the State Fire Marshal, Electrical Licensing

[www.firemarshal.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx](http://www.firemarshal.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx)

### Engineers

West Virginia State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers  
300 Capitol Street, Suite 910  
Charleston, West Virginia 25301  
(304) 558-3554; (800) 324-6170; Fax: (304) 558-6232

### State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers

[www.wvpebd.org](http://www.wvpebd.org)

### Landscape Architects

State of West Virginia  
Board of Landscape Architects  
Post Office Box 1355  
St. Albans, West Virginia 25177  
(304) 727-5501; Fax (304) 727-5580

### State Board of Landscape Architects

[www.wvlaboard.org/](http://www.wvlaboard.org/)

### Land Surveyors

State of West Virginia  
Board of Professional Surveyors  
416 Airport Road, Suite 1  
Sutton, West Virginia 26601-9740  
(304) 765-0315; Fax (304) 765-0316

[www.wvbps.com/](http://www.wvbps.com/)

## Wisconsin

### Architects, Engineers, Land Surveyors, Landscape Architects

State of Wisconsin  
Department of Regulation and Licensing



Division of Business Licensure and Regulation  
Bureau of Business and Design Professions  
1400 East Washington Avenue, Room 142  
Madison, Wisconsin 53703  
Post Office Box 8935  
Madison, Wisconsin 53708-8935  
(608) 266-2112; (877) 617-1565

**Department of Regulation and Licensing**  
[drl.wi.gov/index.htm](http://drl.wi.gov/index.htm)

### **Asbestos and Lead Abatement**

Wisconsin Division of Public Health  
Bureau of Environmental and Occupational Health  
Asbestos and Lead Certification Section  
1 West Wilson Street, Room 137  
Madison, Wisconsin 53702  
Post Office Box 2659  
Madison Wisconsin 53701-2659  
(608) 261-6876; Fax: (608) 266-9711

**Department of Health and Family Services, Environmental and Occupational Health**  
[www.dhfs.state.wi.us/dph\\_boh/](http://www.dhfs.state.wi.us/dph_boh/)

### **Electrical, Fire Sprinkler, HVAC, Plumbing**

Wisconsin Department of Commerce  
Safety and Buildings Division  
Credentialing Unit  
201 West Washington Avenue, 4th Floor  
Madison, Wisconsin 53703  
Post Office Box 7082  
Madison, Wisconsin 53707  
(608) 261-8500; (608) 283-7400; Fax (608) 267-6699

**Department of Commerce, Division of Safety and Buildings**  
[www.commerce.state.wi.us/SB/SB-HomePage.html](http://www.commerce.state.wi.us/SB/SB-HomePage.html)



### Boards and Commissions

[governor.wy.gov/boards-and-commissions.html](http://governor.wy.gov/boards-and-commissions.html)

Lists licensing boards, with statutory references, links and contact information.

### Wyoming Association of Municipalities

[www.wyomuni.org/](http://www.wyomuni.org/)

### Architects, Landscape Architects

Wyoming State Board of Architects and Landscape Architects

1800 Carey Avenue, 4th Floor

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

(307) 777-5403; Fax (307) 777-3508

### Board of Architects and Landscape Architects

[plboards.state.wy.us/architecture/index.asp](http://plboards.state.wy.us/architecture/index.asp)

### Electricians

State of Wyoming

Department of Fire Prevention and Electrical Safety

Herschler Building 1 West

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

(307) 777-6385; Fax (307) 777-7119

### Department of Fire Prevention and Electrical Safety

[wyofire.state.wy.us/](http://wyofire.state.wy.us/)

### Engineers, Land Surveyors

Wyoming State Board of Registration for

Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors

6920 Yellowtail Drive, Suite 100

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82002

(307) 777-6155; Fax (307) 777-3403

### Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors

[engineersandsurveyors.wy.gov/](http://engineersandsurveyors.wy.gov/)



### Territory of Guam

#### Contractors

Territory of Guam

Office of the Governor

Contractor's License Board

542 North Marine Drive, Suite A

Tamuning, Guam 96911

(671) 649-2211; (671) 649-9676; (671) 646-7262; (671) 647-2961; Fax (671) 649-2210

#### Contractor's License Board

[clb.guam.gov/default.aspx](http://clb.guam.gov/default.aspx)

Provides fee information, test dates and contact information.

#### Architects, Engineers, Land Surveyors

Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors

718 North Marine Drive, Suite 208

Tamuning, Guam 96913-4425

(671) 646-3115; (671) 646-3138; Fax (671) 649-9533

#### Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors

[www.guam-peals.org/](http://www.guam-peals.org/)

### Northern Mariana Islands

#### Architects, Engineers, Land Surveyors, Landscape Architects

Board of Professional Licensing

Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands

ICC Building, 2nd Floor

Gualo Rai

Saipan, Northern Mariana Islands 96950

Post Office Box 502078

Saipan, Northern Mariana Islands 96950

(670) 234-5897; Fax (670) 234-6040



Virgin Islands

Architects, Construction Contractors, Electricians, Engineers, Land Surveyors, Plumbers

Territory of the U.S. Virgin Islands  
Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs  
Golden Rock Shopping Center  
Christiansted, St. Croix, Virgin Islands 00820  
(340) 773-2226; Fax (340) 778-8250

Administrative Complex

St. John, Virgin Islands 00830  
(340) 693-8036; Fax (340) 776-6989

Property and Procurement Building

1 Sub Base, Room 205  
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00802  
(340) 774-3130; Fax (340) 776-0675

Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs

[www.dlca.gov.vi/](http://www.dlca.gov.vi/)